Mills County

Commissioners Court Regular Meeting Minutes

August 26, 2024

This Regular Meeting session of the Mills County Commissioners Court opened in due form of law at 9:00 a.m. in the Mills County Commissioners' Courtroom located at 1011 4th Street, Goldthwaite, Texas 76844.

Present in the Courtroom: County Judge Jett Johnson, Commissioners Mike Wright, Robert Head, Dale Partin and Jason Williams for a legal quorum. Also present for the meeting are County Attorney Gerald Hale, County Treasure Summer Campbell, County Deputy Clerk Joy Nowell and Clerk Sonya Clerk, Deputy Clerk Shawnee Martinez, Deputy Clerk Julie Fincher, Sheriff Anthony Pool Michelle Pitcox, Maintenance Guy Burns, Deputy Sheriff James Purcell, Hollee Ragsdale, Melissa Womack, , and Duane Rawson.

Agenda:

1. Opening – Pledge of allegiance & Prayer

Judge Jett Johnson called the meeting to order noting the presence of a quorum. Judge Jett Johnson led the Pledge of Allegiance with Commissioner Jason Williams providing the opening prayer.

- 2. Audience with Individuals None
- 3. Review and Act on Minutes of August 16, 2024, and August 19, 2024.

Motion made Commissioner Jason Williams to approve minutes for August 16 and August 19, 2024, with a second by Commissioner Robert Head.

Carried 5-0.

4. Consider an Act on approving Accounts Payable.

Motion made by Commissioner Mike Wright to approve Accounts Payable and seconded by Commissioner Jason Williams. Carried 5-0.

5. Presentation of Service.

Summer Campbell and Tom Guthrie gave an outstanding appreciation for the service that Debbie Grba has given to Mills County with a Flag from the State Capitol.

6. Consider and Act on interlocal agreement with the Bell County Indigent Health Services.

Motion made by Judge Jett Johnson talk to Ms. Ebony by YouTube live to table items 6 & 7 to September 9 Commissioner meeting and Second by Commissioner Mike Wright. Carried 5-0.

- 7. Consider and Act on Optional Health Care Services Notification
 - Motion made by Judge Jett Johnson talk to Ms. Ebony by YouTube live to table items 6 & 7 to September 9 Commissioner meeting and Second by Commissioner Mike Wright. Carried 5-0.
- 8. Consider and Act on new Mills County Child Welfare Board Members, Dena Peters and Shawnee Martinez. Motion made by Commissioner Mike Wright to approve new members for Mills County Child Welfare Board and second Commissioner Dale Partin. Carried 5-0.
- 9. Consider Act on Courthouse Christmas lights.

Motion made by Commissioner Jason Williams to approve courthouse Christmas lights with Lighting by GGA for \$16,350.00 and second Judge Jett Johnson. Abstained Commissioner Robert Head. Carried 4-1.

- 10. Commissioners' Requests and Reports.
 - a. Precinct 1 -work on Cutting Brush, CR 318 flood damage, Track roller down and replaced 4 tires.
 - b. Precinct 2 CR 312 selection dug out, hauled rock and material.
 - c. Precinct 3 Shredded, bladed, it is getting to dry, hauling material and work on equipment.

- d. Precinct 4 Replace tinhorn CR 536 all last week.
- 11. County Judge's Report.
 - a. Express the fire danger right now. Mentioned this month several meetings.
- 12. Adjournment.
 - a. Motion made by Commissioner Mike Wright and seconded by Robert Head to adjourn. Carried 5-0.

Joy Nowell, Deputy Clerk

August 26, 2024